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CENTRAL RAILWAY T Halvig

Limited Departmental Competitive Examination for selection of AMMs (Group B)

Date: 04/05/2019

Against 30% vacancies

Paper II- Establishment, Finance and Professional- II

Maximum Marks: 150

Duration: 03.00 hours.

Candidates should go through the “Instructions for Candidates” attached

with the answer book before commencement of the exam.
If any candidate has answered question questions in excess of the required

2,
number of questions, the marks awarded against the requisite number of
questions ATTEMPTED FIRST will be included in the Total Marks Obtained
and rest will be ignored.

3. The candidates should use either blue or black ink pen/ball pen/sketch
pen. All the answers should be answered in the same colour of ink used for
writing fly leaf/first page of the answer book. The candidate should not use
different colours of sketch pen such as green, red, etc for marking of the
headings and drawing diagrams etc.

4. Pager/Mobile Phones, Calculator and Digital Diaries are strictly prohibited
and not permitted. Carrying the above gadgets by any candidate would
amount to disqualification of candidature.

5. Leaving any identification on the answer sheet like name, roll number or any
symbol as a mark of identification at the space other than specified may lead
to disqualification of candidature.

6. Scction A is compulsory. Attempt Answer any 5 question from Section B.

SECTION “A”
Q.1 Write short notes on any five of the following:- 25
(a) | Railway Servants (Hours of work and period of rest) Rules
2005.
(b) | Important provisions of Rule 3 of Railway Service (Conduct)
Rules 1966.
(c) | Minor and Major penalties as per Railway Servants (D&A)
Rules.
(d) | Workman compensation act
(e) | PNM
() | Benefits to Railway Staff on death /retirement.
(g) | Salient features of new pension scheme 2004.
Q.2 Write short notes on any five of the following :- 25
(a) | Parliamentary control over finance.
(b) | General List of duties /items of work of Stores Account
: Officers attached to major depot complex.
(c) | Procedure of processing and finalizing the audit ohjections
and draft paras.




—]
S S

d) | Public account comumittee. 7 grants

((ﬂ Classification of revenue expenditure — demand K —
for expenditure on Railways. - ase dealing

(2 | Role of Finance Officer in a tender committee ¢as
with a non-stock high value item. e

SECTION B = aarks. |
Answer any 5 questions. All quesﬁolns—caﬂ%g‘gm 10
Q.1 | () | What do you understand by purchase SU-SPed ITOR? How
What is their effect on inventory balance an
are they cleared?
: cer in | 10

(i) | What are the responsibilities /duties of a Depot Offi

Stores Depot? Describe briefly.
. - : epot? | 10
Q2| () |What is departmental stock verification in Stores Dep
Describe procedure in detail.
—— =k f| 10

(i) | Explain briefly the procedure of Joint inspection in casc¢ O
rejection of pre-inspected item by consignee.

Q.3 Write short notes on any 5 of the following :- 2L
| (i) | Imprest Stores

(ii) | Custody Stores

(iii) | Surplus Stores )

(iv) | Ordinary Stores, Emergency Stores and Special Stores.

(v) Automatic storage and retrieval system(ASRS)

(vi) | Survey Committee

Q.4 | (a) | Indicate main group (PL) of the following items 10
(i)TL batteries (ii) Paint brush (iii) steel (iv) Electrodes (v)
Textile (vi) Hardware (vii) GI pipe (viii) PVC Flooring (ix)
Grinding wheels (x) Fog signal.

(b) | Why is inventory important? What is inventory turnover | 10
ratio? What is its importance? How it is calculated and
monitored on Indian Railways?

Q.5 |(a) | What is e-auction? What are the pre-requisites for| 15
purchasers to participate in e-auction? Describe briefly how
the depot scrap and online scrap are disposed off through e-
auction including RTGS payment for BSV and delivery of
scrap.

What precautions will a depot officer take for sale of | 05

hazardous waste/batteries etc.

items:

Explain briefly the preservation techniques of théz following | 10

|

(JRubber items (ii) Electrodes (iii) Batteries

(iv) Paints (v) Chemicals /acids




7

(b)

Differentiate between the followings @-

—_— - \
(_1.} Stock sheet and survey sheet "
(i) EMD & BSV in c-auction \
(iii) Liquidity damages # Ground rent {

(iv) Book average rate & Reserve Price
(v) Survey com mitice and tender committee \
-

(a) What is ABC analysis? How it is “different from XYZ | 10

JE————

|
analysis? How VED analysis can be combined effectively \
with ABC analysis? 4\
(b) Write Answers /Calculate the following,. 10 \
A) In one of Stores Depot the details of inventory are as \
under:- |
1.0Opening balance as on 01.04.2018 — 23 Crores H
2.Rccigt§.£(p_r2_()j_.%.2018 to 28.02.2019 -132 Crores | |
3. Issues from 01 .04.2018 to 28.02.2019 -125 Crores | Bl
4. Likely receipts during March 2019 - 13 Crores | |
S TOR Target as on 31.03.2019 - 20% | \

Calculate and answer the following:
Sr. | Parameter

1 Physical Inventory TOR as on 28.02.2019
5. | Issues required during March 2019 to achieve
TOR target as on 31.03.2019.
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Limited Departmental Competitive exnmination for selection of AMMs (Group 13)
Apainst 30% vacancies

Paper 1: General Knowledpe and Professional =1

Datc: 04/05/2019 Maximum Marks: 150

Duration: 03.00 hours.

1. Candidates should go through the “Instructions for Candidates” attached

with the answer book before commencement of the exam.

2. If any candidate has answered questions in excess of the required number of
questions, the marks awarded against the requisite number of questions
ATTEMPTED FIRST will be included in the Total Marks Obtained and rest
will be ignored.

3. The candidates should usc cither blue or black ink pen/ball pen/sketch

- pen. All the answers should be answered in the samc colour of ink uscd for
= writing fly lcaf/first page of the answer book. The candidate should not use
different colours of skeich pen such as green, red, etc for marking of the

headings and drawing diagrams etc. :

4. Pager/Mobile Phones, Calculator and Digital Diarics are strictly prohibited
and not permitted. C carrying the above gadgets by any candidate would
amount to disqualification of candidature.

5. Leaving any identification on the answer sheet like name, roll number or any
symbol as a mark of identification at the space other than specified may lead
to disqualification of candidature.

6. Answer any 5 question from Section A (S0 Marks) and answer any S

questions from section B (100 marks).

SECTION “A” 50 |
Q.1 |(a) | What are the three categories of regions and basis for @

categorisation of these regions for implementation of
Hindi as an Official Language? Which states come Lo
5 under each of these categories? -

Y

(b) | In which of the three categories, the following cities fall @

for implementation of Hindi as an Official Language. —
G Chandigarh (ii) Guwahati (iii) Trivandrum e
(iv) Delhi (v) Kolkata - (vi) Visakapatnam

\/)

v B

oy QO.P Name the three courses prescribed under the Hindi & 0
Training Scheme._

0.2 |1} | Write short essay on any two of the following. (10) of
d ()  GSTin India. =

0| @ Global warming

(11i) Non conventional energy and sources.

Q.3 | Name the following 10
i) Minister of Commerce and Industries.

=



nl Ij'_(_:séut Governor of RBI

Capital of Mcghalaya.

| Present Chairman of Niti Aayog

| Governor of Maharashtra

_| Chairman of Railway Board.

Capital of Tripura.

b State in which Jim Corbett National Park is situated.

CSMT was carlier known as

Vice President of India.

Calculate the following

Arca of circle with a diameter of 4 metres.

Arca of a right angle triangle with a base of 10 metres
and height of 5 metres. .
Perimeter of a right angle triangle with base and height
of 4 metres and 3 metres respectively.

Arca of trapezium with parallel sides of 10 metres and 8
metres and height of 6 metres.

Area of a sector with radius of 3 metres and angle of 60

degrees.

10

Q.5

Name any five software packages used in computers and
describe their functions briefly in 3- 4 lines each.

10

Q.6

In which of the state /UT the following are situated.

(1) Chilka Lake (ii) Qutab Minar (iii) Taj Mahal

(iv) Konark Temple (v) Tirupati Temple

(vi) Nandan Kannan Zoo (vii) Kaziranga National Park
(viii) Sariska National Park (ix) Valley of flowers

(x) Gir National Park.

10

SECTION “B”

100

Answer any five questions. All questions carry equal
marks

(a)

Specify briefly the main objectives of stores department.
What are the parameters/indices used for achieving
these objectives?

10

(b)

What arc the normal acceptance powers of purchase
(both direct acceptance and TC cases) of HQ Stores
Officers, AGM & GM?

10

Q.2

Write short notes on any five of the following :-

20

(a)
(b)

()
(d)
(e)
0]

Bill of lading and bill of entry.

Ordcr of Purchase preference and quality in stores
procurement.

Procurement through reverse auction.

Time preference clause.

Price variation clause.

Rate contract and Running Contract.

h



-

Q,f

’

(1)

frrocurement 15 being, arranped for an K10/ spagirerveed
salety e aypnst AL as per the fellenniy, details
Vettead ARG Sor 200920 - 1200 tHusmbers
cr (31.06.2009 10 51,0520
Cuteyry of ilern A
Fio0k averaye rate o NN [ - cach
Stk on haned D) Hies (3 on O] 073.2019)
Cover dues vath live DE? = 200 Nons,
Calculate fanswer the folleraning, -
(1) Fuffer stock for this iterm.
(2) HBO) upto i end, ason 01 .03.2019
3) Eatirnated value of tender
(4) Type of tender 10 b floated.
(5) Tender appTaving, authority
($) EMD Amount
_ (7) Eliggbility criteria for the tender.
Dincuss briefly the procedure of uploading the tenders,
| Opening of tenders and acoeptancs of tenders in IREPS.

Differentiate between any five of the following -
(1) Purchase suspenss and Sales suspense
(2) Purchase preference and price preference
(3) DP extension and DP re-fixation

(4) Single tender and single offer

(5) Long term contract and Rate contract

(6) EMD znd Security deposit.

Against a global tender, the following rates have been
received. Arrange the offers in ascending order.
[ S.No. | Firm | Unit rate | Rate basis |
ABC Ltd. | USD 3000 [ €1

XYZ Ltd. | Rs.2,00,000 | Ex. works
GHI Ltd. | Euros 2000 | FOB

-hs.dl\)r-

2400 .

QRS Ltd. ' Swiss franc FOB
1

1 USD = Rs.70.00
1 Euro = Rs.80.00
1 Swiss Franc = Rs.65.00
Ocean freight is 9%, Insurance is 1%, Customs
duty is 20%, clearance charges & inland Freight
is 2% on port clearance ratc for import offers.

F.E Rates :

For XYZ Ltd., GST extra @ 20% and freight extra
@ Rs.1000 per unit.

e —————————————————————

10

N
-
N~

e e

=

(b)

What are the canons of Financial Propriety? Discuss
briefly.

o

(a)

A Purchase Order has been placed for 2,00,000 Nos. of
brake blocks at Rs.200 each + Freight @ Rs.10 ecach.+
GST @ 10% with DP 31.03.2019. The firm has supplied
1,00,000 numbers within original DP and requested for

DP extension for 60 days

for balance quantty.

Subsequent tender was opened on 15.04.2019 in which

(o0



a rate of Rs. 180 cach + Rs.10/- freight + 10% GST was
received from Lowest eligible tenderer., What decision
__| will you give on the firms request for DP extension?

)]

What do you understand -by multi-.*smrr—cing}i Wh_y it is |
necessary? What is  pre-decided splitting clause in
purchase tenders? Explain in detail the Railway Board’s

guidelines in splitting of quantity on 2 sources and 3
sources.

10

[ -
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